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October 23, 2014
ADDENDUM NO. 2



Request for Proposal:
#14-9641-8JC
Subject:
HVAC Maintenance and Repair
Gentlemen/Ladies:

Please make the following changes, corrections, additions or deletions to the above referenced Request for Proposal:
 The proposal receiving date has been changed to November 7, 2014 at 2:00 p.m.
1.
Page 2 II. Background: the following sentence: 


The County of Henrico, Department of Public Utilities Water Reclamation Facility (WRF) and Solid Waste Landfill Public Use areas has numerous buildings with HVAC equipment that require preventative maintenance and repair work.

Should be changed to read: 


The County of Henrico, Department of Public Utilities Water Reclamation Facility (WRF) and Solid Waste Landfill Public Use areas has numerous buildings with HVAC equipment that require preventative maintenance and corrective repair work.
2.  Page 18 VII. Proposal Response Format: The following shall be added: 
C.
Describe the involvement, if any, of subcontractors in the work.
D.
Provide a description of your support policies. This should include any formally defined training, job archive documentation, and any other support policy that would help in evaluating your firms’ ability to provide service. 

E.
Implementation Services - Please provide a narrative description describing your approach for providing scheduling, acquiring permits, and record documentation. Since the goal of this program is not only to provide routine maintenance and repairs but to achieve efficiencies through standardization of systems and conservation of energy techniques; what is your firm’s engineering capacity and/or other resources available that would demonstrate your firm’s ability to be successful in achieving cost savings along with systems reliability.
F.
Project Management – Please provide a narrative description describing your approach for providing the needed resources to conduct maintenance and repair procedures. 
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3. Page 25 Attachment E, the following Labor Rate Table:
	Description
	Standard Regular 
Time Rate
	Standard Overtime 
Rate
	Discounted Regular 
Time Rate
	Discounted Overtime 
Rate

	Building Service Supervisor
	
	
	
	

	Service Team Supervisor
	
	
	
	

	Master Service Technician
	
	
	
	

	Engineered System Service Technician
	
	
	
	

	Commercial Service Technician
	
	
	
	

	Service Apprentice
	
	
	
	

	Sheet Metal/Piping Supervisor
	
	
	
	

	Sheet Metal/Piping Mechanic
	
	
	
	

	Sheet Metal/Piping Helper
	
	
	
	

	Plumbing Supervisor
	
	
	
	

	Plumbing Mechanic
	
	
	
	

	Plumbing Helper
	
	
	
	

	Electrical Supervisor
	
	
	
	

	Electrician
	
	
	
	

	Electrical Helper
	
	
	
	

	BAS Supervisor
	
	
	
	

	BAS Technician
	
	
	
	

	BAS Helper
	
	
	
	

	Test & Balance Technician
	
	
	
	

	Welder
	
	
	
	

	Refrigeration Technician
	
	
	
	


Shall be replaced with the following Labor Rate Table: 

	Description
	Standard Regular 
Time Rate
	Standard Overtime 
Rate
	Discounted Regular 
Time Rate
	Discounted Overtime 
Rate

	Service Team Supervisor
	
	
	
	

	Master Service Technician
	
	
	
	

	Commercial Service Technician
	
	
	
	

	Service Apprentice
	
	
	
	

	Sheet Metal/Piping Supervisor
	
	
	
	

	Sheet Metal/Piping Mechanic
	
	
	
	

	Sheet Metal/Piping Helper
	
	
	
	

	Millwright
	
	
	
	

	Electrician
	
	
	
	

	Welder
	
	
	
	


4. Page 46, the following: 
	SH-VAV-1B, -1 thru -8 (9 total)
	Johnson Controls
	TSS-EH
	2013
	Single duct VAV terminal units

 for HVAC Supervisory area only

 (offices, bream rm, lab&lockerms)
	Sizes 05 (2), 06 (1), 08 (2), 10 (3), 19 (1)
	H&S/Stanford-White, VAV 1-B, 1-1 thru 1-8


Shall be deleted in it’s entirety, it is a duplication. 
5. Page 49 Attachment E cont. Task List, the following: 
    Price per unit $__________________

   Shall be changed to: 

    Price per month $__________________

6. Page 50 Attachment E cont. Task List, the following: 

    Price per unit $__________________

    Shall be changed to: 

    Price per month $__________________

7. Page 51 Attachment E cont. Task List, the following: 

    Price per unit $__________________

   Shall be changed to: 

   Price per month $__________________

8. Page 52 Attachment E cont. Task List, the following: 

    Price per unit $__________________

   Shall be changed to: 

   Price per month $__________________

9. Page 54 Attachment E cont. Task List, the following: 

    Price per unit $__________________

   Shall be changed to: 

   Price per month $__________________

10. Page 55 Attachment E cont. Task List, the following: 

     Price per unit $__________________

    Shall be changed to: 

    Price per month $__________________

11. Page 56 Attachment E cont. Task List, shall be deleted in it’s entirety.
12. Page 57 Attachment E cont. Task List, the following: 

	VAV & VCU

I. These units shall be tested, calibrated & inspected semiannually, once for heating season (HW piping in use) and once for cooling season.

II. Tasks/Procedures
1. Verify VAV/VCU box sequence of operations

2. Check air valve operation

3. Check operation of box with BAS (if applicable)

4. Calibrate box controls

5. Check and tighten electrical connections

6. Check for pneumatic controls for leaks

7. Check integrity of damper and linkage

8. Tighten linkage

9. Lubricate dampers and linkage

10. Check damper motor operation

11. Verify box program





Price per unit $__________________



Shall be changed to: 
	VAV & DHC

*It should be noted that there are 4 of these types of coils in the HVAC equipment supply air ductwork. 1 in Maintenance building, 2 in Sec Process Control Building and 1 in Administration building.**

I. These units shall be tested, calibrated & inspected semiannually, once for heating season (HW piping in use) and once for cooling season.

II. Tasks/Procedures
1. Verify VAV/VCU box sequence of operations

2. Check air valve operation

3. Check operation of box with BAS (if applicable)

4. Calibrate box controls

5. Check and tighten electrical connections

6. Check for pneumatic controls for leaks

7. Check integrity of damper and linkage

8. Tighten linkage

9. Lubricate dampers and linkage

10. Check damper motor operation

11. Verify box program


     12.        Check operation and check for leaks on HW reheat valves





Price per month $__________________



13. Page 58 Attachment E cont. Task List, the following: 

      Price per unit $__________________

Shall be changed to: 

Price per month $__________________

14. Page 59 Attachment E cont. Task List, the following: 

      Price per unit $__________________

Shall be changed to: 

Price per month $__________________

15. Pages 60-63 Attachment E cont. Task List, shall be deleted in their entirety. 

16. Page 64 Attachment E cont. Task List, the following: 

      Price per unit $__________________

Shall be changed to: 

Price per month $__________________

17. The Following shall be added as page 64a: 
Duct HW Coils(installed in HVAC ductwork)
I. Annual Maintenance & Inspection

1. Access and inspect HW coils

2. Clean coil surface to ensure air flow not restricted by debris, dirt, etc. 





Price per month $__________________
64a
18. Page 65, Task list summary sheet shall be replaced by the attached revised Task list summary sheet. 
Find attached Questions and Answers

Unless otherwise changed by an addendum, all other information will remain the same.

Sincerely,

Cecelia H. Stowe, CPPO, C.P.M.
Purchasing Director
Jacquelyn Comuzzi
Purchasing Officer
804-501-5639
Com005@henrico.us
ATTACHMENT E cont.

Revised Task List

Summary Sheet

	Equipment
	Monthly
Price
	No of

Units
	

	Exhaust Fans
	$
	121
	

	Chilled Water & Hot Water Pumps
	$
	29
	

	Water Chiller – air cooled scroll
	$
	2
	

	Roof Top Air Conditioning Units (RTU)

	      10 tons or less
	$
	6
	

	      15 to 20 tons
	$
	1
	

	      40 ton
	$
	1
	

	Air Handling Units (AHU)
	$
	21
	

	Return Air Fans
	$
	4
	

	VAV & DHC
	$
	26
	

	Unit Heaters- Electrical & Hot Water
	$
	87
	

	Package Air Conditioning Units
	$
	3
	

	Split Air Conditioning & Heat Pump Systems

	      5 tons or less
	$
	13
	

	      More than 5 tons & 10 tons or less
	$
	4
	

	      20 tons
	$
	1
	

	Duct HW coils
	$
	4
	

	Total (sum of all unit prices)
	$
	
	








    65


RFP#14-9641-8JC
HVAC MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

OCTOBER 22, 2014
Q1:
Will the County provide a template for the PM Reports?
A1:
Not necessarily. Each company is free to use their own or the County can provide one to use as a guide if requested. 
Q2:
Are the lists in the RFP comprehensive?
A2:
Yes. any changes over the course of the contract will be addressed by contract amendment. 
Q3:
Is the Water Treatment Facility on Three Chopt Road included in this RFP?
A3: 
No, that facility handles their own HVAC maintenance and repair.
Q4:
Regarding itemized invoices, does every single part need to be itemized?
A4: 
No.  It’s expected that only big ticket items shall be itemized, small parts may be listed as “miscellaneous”. 
Q5:
Are Boilers included in this RFP?
A5: 
No. Boilers are not included, however; 2 air cooled chillers are. 
Q6:
What are the expected response times for emergencies?
A6: 
It depends on what the emergency is, some requests will require same day service. To date, all calls have been during normal business hours with some overtime for repairs taking more than 8 hours.   
Q7:
Are any special filters required for the equipment? 
A7: 
Some units have bonded filters. 
Q8:
Have there been problems with chemicals and deterioration? 
A8: 
Yes, on the Preliminary Treatment Facility HVAC and other areas exposed to H2S
Q9:
Does the County own the frames that the filters fit into?  
A9: 
Yes, the County owns the frames. 
Q10:
What is the filter count for each size and what are the sizes of the filters? 

A10: That information is not available, the incumbent made their own list, therefore the Successful Offeror will collect that information at the beginning of the contract. Any Offerer wishing to re-visit the WRF to gather that information is welcome to make an appointment to do so prior to turning in a proposal by calling Thomas Pulley at 804-795-9305.
Q11:
What is the belt count for each size and what are the sizes of the belts?

A11: see answer A10.

Q12:
If a part is needed after the crew has already arrived on site, will travel time be paid for going to get the necessary part?
A12: 
No, see page 25. 
Q13:
What is the spend limit for parts and materials for corrective repair?
A12: 
Corrective parts and repair during the course of this contract will be allowed to be covered under this contract without further competition although the County reserves the right to obtain quotes in order to get a fair and reasonable price.  

Q14:
Why is the frequency so much?
A12: 
The equipment at the WRF has functioned more efficiently and safely with more frequent PM’s.  

Q15:
What equipment is on the roof of the DCB building?
A12: 
An air handler, condensing unit and exhaust fans (other roof top unit is abandoned-not listed on equipment list.  

Q16:
Are DDD biodegradable cleaning chemicals required?
A12: 
Yes.   
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